
CANADA, JE ME SOUVIENS 
5000 WATTS HOTEL WINDSOR, MONTRÉAL 1280 Kc. 

March 7th, 1,55. 

Dear Sir: - 

TÉLÉPHONE 
UN. 1-3456 

i".any thanks for your reception report on our DX of February 

28th, 1955. 

Your logging from 3.45 A.M to 4.37 A.I7, Eastern Standard 

Time on 1280 kcs. checks with our Station log book. 

For your information, we are enclosing herewith a copy of our 

pattern. 

We are using a Gates transmitter BC5-B, Gates phasing equipment, 

with a 4 -Tower array located at Laprairie, P.Q. 8 miles SW of 

the centre of Montreal. 

At the time of DX broadcast our power was 4990 watts with an 

average modulation of 85ió. 

Sinc9rely,, 

l//; G`f6/4c 
Paul Leduc 
General Director. 

/TP. 
encl. (1) 


